6/18/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

FW: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SLT 6033T BMW 5231 A DOA 16.01.2021

Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Fri 18/6/2021 10:27 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

From: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>

Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 10:27:37 AM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Juliana . <juliana@apautomotive.services>; John Ong
<john@apautomotive.services>; Chrystia Liew <chrystia@apautomotive.services>

Subject: Re: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SLT 6033T BMW 523I A DOA 16.01.2021

Dear Taufikh,

Offer accepted at $8,950.00 and 5 repair days.
We will submit our LOD as soon as possible.
Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd
ROC: 202022890H

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAPORE 528840

TEL: 6784 4465 FAX: 6787 4886

On Tue, 25 May 2021 at 16:25, Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Zaleha,

Refer attached, COR |/s$8950, 5 days.

Regards
Taufikh

Lkk Auto

From: Admin AP Automotive Services [mailto:mota@apautomotive.services]
Sent: Saturday, 10 April 2021 11:31 AM
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Nivitha (LKK Auto)
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Cc: Juliana .; John Ong; Paul Ho; Chrystia Liew; Nic Chia

Subject: Re: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SLT 6033T BMW 5231 A DOA 16.01.2021

**1ST REMINDER**

Dear Taufikh,

Please refer to the email dated on 23.02.2021 & kindly let us have your reply.

Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd
ROC: 202022890H

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAPORE 528840

TEL: 6784 4465 FAX: 6787 4886

On Tue, 23 Feb 2021 at 11:41, Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>

wrote:

Hi Sir / Madam

Attached after paint photos as requested

We seek your kind help if you could finalize the vehicle.

Looking forward to hear from you soon.

No Vehicle Number Make / Model

DOA

Estimate

Finalised

Surveyor

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGNIMTQ10ODBhLTcONjYINGE3OCOSNWVKLTMyZWUwWMGFhNWIXNAAQAJCfXs7QuZRIghC6Nhp... 2/3



6/18/2021 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

1 SLT 6033T BMW 5231 A

16.01.2021

$30,175.40

$11,850.00

TAUFIKH

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof.

Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd
ROC: 202022890H

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAPORE 528840

TEL: 6784 4465 FAX: 6787 4886
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